
TO: 

• • 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Capital Circle Office Center • 254 0 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

IIIIIQBAHilllll RECEIVED 
JULY 2, 1997 

JUL 01 1997 
/ { t' J 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS ~REPORTIN5PSOA~YRepoltlng 

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS ~~S, STRONG) fiU 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SBRVICES C;~A) lf ~ 

RE: TRANSFER OF CONTROLLING STOCK OF A CERTIFICATE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA. 

AGENDA: 07/15/97 - CQHSIHI MINDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PBRSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following telecommunications oervice docket 
on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No . 170554~~; Joint petition for approval of 
transfer of controlling stock interest in INDIANTOWN 
TELEPHONE SYSTEM, INC. (Holder of LEC Certificate No. 
30; and ALEC Certificate No. 4873 (pending end of PAA 
period)) from INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC. to POSTCO, INC, 
and cancelling PATS Certificate No. 5100 issued to 
INDIANTOWN TELEPHONE SYSTEM, INC. 

NottJ Thie ie a transfer of contrQlling stock. All 
companies will continue to operate under their existing 
certificate and tariff until a request for a 
name change is submitted. 
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